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UNITED STATEé POSTAL SERVICE
475 UEnlant Plaza, SW
Washington, DG 20260 i

~

Mr. Robert Tunstall , ' JUL 18 1985
Assistant Director :
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
817 l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 -

Re: A. Paquette
, - ‘ ' Manchester, NH 03103
Lo . H4C-1R-C 1901 ‘

. . W. Charron
] Manchester, NH 03103
H4C-1K-C 2575

J.. Boran
Manchester, NE 03103
H4;—1K-C 2576 )

¥ o - A.iPaqugtte;
g ' Mahchester, NH 03103
H4C-1K~-C 2577

k A. Paquette
o Manchester, NH 03103
'H4C-1R-C 2626

Dear Mr. Tunstall: . o T

on July 12, 1985, we met to discuss the above=~captioned
grievances at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in these grievances is whether LSM operators are
entitled to an additional break when working in an overtime
status.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to remand these

. cases to the parties at Step 3 for application of the

settlement agreement reached belows:

The USPS acknowledges that the intent of
Section 430 of the P0O-405 Handbook is that
management should formulate work schedules
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1 st s it s et

-

Mr. Robert Tunstall

that will allow MPLSM crews to have a
15-minute break after approximately 2 hours
while conforming to Section 430, a,b, and ¢
of the P0-405 Handbook. This applies in
instances where overtime:is involved.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand these cases.

Sincerely,
- - 7 .
Pl Qiboro Holet s Tonalstl
Muriel Aikens Robert Tunstall

Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Divisionm
. Bmerican Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



